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Office of 
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

ATTORNEY 

D ylan Reingold, County .Attorney 
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County .Attorney 
Kate Pingolt Cotner, .Assistant County .Attorney 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Board of County Commissioners ~ 

Kate Pingolt Cotner, Assistant County Attornr ~ 
September 1, 2017 DATE: 

SUBJECT: Tri-County Meeting to Discuss Joint Legislative Matters 

Pursuant to section 125.001, Florida Statutes, and Indian River County Resolution Number 2017-066, 
Indian River County will be participating in a tri-county meeting with St. Lucie County and Martin 
County to discuss shared legislative priorities for the State of Florida's upcoming 2018 legislative session. 

The meeting will be held on Thursday, September 14, 2017, at 2:30 p.m., at the Indian River State 
College, Brown Center located at 3209 Virginia Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL. 

The following topics will be discussed at the referenced meeting: 

- Home Rule Authority of Local Governments 
- The Indian River Lagoon 
- High Speed Passenger Rail Act 
- Dedicated Funding for Beach Renourishment Projects 
- Continued Funding for Visit Florida 
- Regulations for Composting with Biosolids 


